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MEMORANDUM

Date: October 17, 2024

To: Deadwood Historic Preservation Commission

From: Kevin Kuchenbecker, Historic Preservation Officer
Mike Runge, City Archivist

Re: Loan Agreement 2024-008 with Mary Dunn-Larson

The Deadwood Archives purchased a poster from an antique store in Spearfish of the Miners
Nigh Out that was once on display in the old Deadwood Dicks Building on Sherman Street. Mary
Dunn-Larson has stated the poster was stolen and would like to have the poster back. The City
of Deadwood Archives is asking permission to loan object, ADV.1992.06.1, Miners Night Out
poster to Mary Dunn-Larson located at 3 Burlington Street, Deadwood, SD 57732 and 5011 Las
Soleras Drive Apartment 359, Santa Fe, NM 87507-2114 beginning October 4, 2024 until the
passing of Ms. Dunn-Larson. Ms. Dunn-Larson will pay for the shipping. Loan Agreement
2024_008 is attached to this memorandum.

The Historic Preservation Commission reviewed this request at their October 9, 2024 meeting
and recommend approval.

MOTION:

Move to grant Mary Dunn-Larson, located at 3 Burlington Street, Deadwood, SD 57732 and
5011 Las Soleras Drive Apartment 359, Santa Fe, NM 87507-2114 permission to use the object
ADV.1992.06.1 or “Miners Night Out” poster beginning October 4, 2024 until the passing of Ms.
Dunn-Larson. Larson or the heirs of Mary Dunn-Larson will be responsible for insurance and
postage for this loan and approve the Mayor to sign the loan agreement.



